
 

 
 

 

August 3, 2023 

 

 

 

City of Madison-Engineering Department 

Attn: Michael Johnson 

100 Hughes Road 

Madison, Alabama 35758  

Re:  Proposal for Kyser Greenway Survey Services 

Dear Mr. Johnson, 

Mullins LLC is pleased to submit this proposal for TCE legal descriptions for the Kyser Greenway alignment on a 

time and materials basis, not to exceed $2,800.00 without prior notice. I have attached our hourly fee schedule. 

We understand that timely completion of this work is of the utmost importance, and we are committed to 

meeting all project deadlines. We will communicate regularly with your team to ensure that the work is 

progressing as planned and to address any issues that may arise. 

Mullins, LLC is honored to be considered for this project and we look forward to working with you. If the above 

terms are acceptable, please sign below and return to us. 

Sincerely,        Accepted 

 

Robbie Stewart              

Vice President        

Mullins, LLC        

 


